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From: OSD-Director 
Sent: 25 March, 2014 17:04 
To: DL-ADGs-RO-List
Cc: Gustafson, Daniel (DDO); DDG-O (DDO); RAF-ADG; RAP-ADG; RLC-ADG (FAORLC); RNE-ADG (FAORNE); REU-ADG-RR; Shoji, Yuriko (OSD); Vinet, Rodrigue (TCS); Bagnardi, Mariangela (TCS); Gilmozzi, Dario (OSD); StephenTchicaya, Bintia (OSD); Killermann, Britta (OSD)
Subject: Guidance Note on FAO's contribution to UN Resident Coordinator's System - #OSD-MGMT

 

Dear Colleagues,

 

This guidance note is in follow-up to the previous “Guidance note on FAO's contribution to UN Resident Coordinator activities” issued by OSD in January 2013 (copy attached for ease of reference). It is meant to complement the communication received by several FAO Country Offices regarding the cost-sharing mechanism of the United Nations Resident Coordinator (UNRC) system issued by the United Nations Development Group (UNDG) to all UN Country Teams in December 2013 (copy of the message enclosed).

 

As you are aware, as of January 2014 a new arrangement has been put in place to fund the UNRC system with a portion cost-shared by UN agencies and a portion paid by UNDP. You may recall that the FAO Council, in December last year, endorsed FAO’s cost-share contribution of USD 4 million for 2014-15, of which USD 2 million from the FAOR Network budget and USD 2 million from corporate efficiency savings. 

 

Therefore, FAO Country Offices should make no further direct contribution to the running costs of the UNRC system, since all such costs (other than for common premises or joint services) are covered by the centralized cost-share. 

 

As mentioned above, please note that the central funding mechanism does not cover provision of common services (including common premises).  FAO’s participation in such services at the country level still needs to be evaluated on a case-by-case basis with due consideration to cost-effectiveness. Furthermore, programmatic activities should all be funded within the context of the UNDAF.

 

However, we are aware that FAO Country Offices may still be requested to contribute to other types of common UN activities in the country (e.g. advocacy initiatives), particularly where the UNCT is very active in food security or other areas related to FAO’s mandate.

 

Whenever an FAO Country Office receives a request to contribute to other joint UN activities, OSD recommends that such requests be submitted to the concerned Regional Office for review, in consultation with OSD if necessary, to determine if they can be accepted or not. Regional Offices are also encouraged to track all incoming requests from FAO Country Offices for record purposes.

 

Notwithstanding the above, please note that FAORs are highly encouraged to continue supporting and promoting joint programming and to positively collaborate in UNCT activities.  At the same time, they are also requested to explain to our UN partners our limitations in using additional Regular Programme resources for this purpose, beyond what the Organization is already contributing.

 

I would appreciate it if you could share the above with the FAORs in your respective regions.

 

Thank you for your cooperation and best regards.

 

 

Yuriko SHOJI (Ms)

Director

Office of Support to Decentralization (OSD)
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From: UN DOCO Director 
Sent: sexta-feira, 13 de Dezembro de 2013 19:46
To: All RCs
Cc: Regional UNDG Team Chairs; Regional Coordination Specialists; Regional Chairs CC; DOCO Staff
Subject: Phased implementation of UNDG cost-sharing of the RC system in 2014 


 


To: UN Resident Coordinators 


CC: Regional UNDG Team Chairs; Regional Coordination Specialists; Coordination officers; DOCO staff 


 


Message sent on behalf of Helen Clark, UNDG Chair 


 


Dear Resident Co-ordinators, 


 


I would like to provide you with an important update on the implementation of the UNDG cost-sharing arrangement in support of the Resident Co-ordinator system in 2014 and 2015. 


 


As you know, the UNDG agreement is based on a global funding scenario of some USD 121 million annually. As the manager of the Resident Co-ordinator system, UNDP will continue to provide the “backbone” costs of the Resident Co-ordinator system at the global, regional and country levels which are calculated to be some USD 88 million annually. The remaining balance of USD 33 million is expected to be cost-shared by all member organizations of the UNDG, including UNDP.


 


A number of UNDG organizations have provided their full contribution, but some have advised that they will find it difficult to contribute the agreed amounts beginning in January 2014. While discussions with organisations will continue, the agreed UNDG funding allocation model, which Debbie Landey communicated to you in her message of 30 September 2013 (see attached), will need to be implemented in a phased manner as detailed below. 


 


First and foremost, I confirm that all funding for staff capacity for the ten co-ordination functions, and as indicated in the UNDG funding allocation model, will be provided to all countries for both 2014 and 2015. 


 


Additionally, as indicated in the table, the vast majority of the funds will be allocated to countries at the beginning of the year (i.e. column B). For certain country typologies, e.g. Crisis Countries, Low Income Countries and Low Middle Income Countries, there will be a second allocation if sufficient resources are received in the course of the year (i.e. column C). 


 






A


B


C


Typology


Allocation at the beginning of 2014


(based on pro forma costs)


Allocation in second half of 2014 


(TBC based on resource mobilization)


Crisis countries


 


P5


P3


NOC* 


GOE: $60,000


 


 


GOE: $60,000


Low Income Countries


NOC


NOB


GOE: $50,000


 


 


GOE: $50,000


Low Middle Income Countries


 


NOC


NOB


GOE: $25,000


 


 


GOE: $25,000


High  Middle Income Countries


 


NOC


GOE: $50,000


 


 


Net Contributing Countries


GOE: $120,000


 


Special cases: limited UNCT presence and without an RC 


GOE: $30,000 


 


Multi-UNCT operations


$50,000 additional (on top of their country allocation)


	


* UNCTs will be requested to undertake a team approach for M&E and to cost-share the NOC function that will support the RC in coordinating the team approach to M&E. The funding requirements for the NOC function are not included in this budget.


** N.B.  “GOE” is General Operating Expenses


 


I have called on organizations to be as supportive as they can be with regard to continued local cost-sharing of our common functions, products, and platforms during this transition period. Some organizations have indicated that they may not be able participate in local cost-sharing arrangements for the ten co-ordination functions, as they are now contributing globally to the cost sharing arrangement. I would note that the ten functions are narrow, reflecting only what an RC with very limited staffing support can do and thus the model depends on UN Country Teams working together as a team to achieve their common results. Joint activities undertaken by UN Country Teams beyond the ten narrow areas can continue to be cost-shared locally by all.  


 


At the heart of the matter is the relevance and impact of the UN’s work on the ground, and we should do all we can to ensure that this remains robust and effective.


 


Please kindly share this update with your UN Country Team.  


 


Kind regards,


 


Helen Clark


UNDG Chair








